Leena Bhatt

From: Barbara Quartey <bquartey@insightsesc.co.uk>

Sent: 13 September 2024 14:03

To: Leena Bhatt

Cc: IN-HR-Finance-Accounts

Subject: FW: Request for confirmation of church marriage & service registration
Hi Leena,

We have received this confirmation from Hillingdon which we can add to our evidence.

I will call you later

Thanks

Barbara

Barbara Quartey MBE Founder & Executive Director
INSIGHTS SCHOOL & SKILLS ACADEMY

call 020 8840 9099 mob 07961 113 771

From: Register Office <registeroffice@hillingdon.gov.uk>

Sent: 13 September 2024 11:36

To: Barbara Quartey <bquartey@insightsesc.co.uk>

Subject: RE: Request for confirmation of church marriage & service registration

Good morning
Thank you for your email.

| can confirm that the

HAYES SPIRITUALIST SOCIETY, ALBERT HALL, ALBERT ROAD, HAYES

which is the title it is registered under, does exist and the registration numbers that you have mentioned in your email, are
correct,.

However, the local registration service does not hold the information regarding dates that churches become

registered,
as the applications are dealt with by the General Register Office.

General Register Office - GOV.UK (www.gov.uk)

Kind Regards

Deborah WhAitLLeLd,



Deputy Registration Services Manager
Central Services

Hillingdon Register Office
Civic Centre

High Street

Uxbridge

UB8 1UW

'-Join the
100,000+ residents
already registered

From: Barbara Quartey <bquartey@insightsesc.co.uk>

Sent: Thursday, September 12, 2024 4:55 PM

To: Register Office <registeroffice@hillingdon.gov.uk>

Subject: Request for confirmation of church marriage & service registration

You don't often get email from bguartey@insightsesc.co.uk. Learn why this is important

Dear Register,

| have been trying to get through to your department to obtain information of the marriage and service registration
for The Spiritualist Church in Hayes.

They have given me their registration/certificate details as follow:

Marriage number: 29921
Worship number: 61666

Please could you confirm that the registration exists including the dates of the registration period.

If possible, could you call me on the mobile number below as soon as possible.

Many Thanks in advance,

Barbara

Barbara Quartey MBE Founder & Executive Director
INSIGHTS SCHOOL & SKILLS ACADEMY

call 020 8840 9099 mob 07961 113 771



Insights School and Skills Academy respects the work life balance of its staff and those we work with. If
this email has been sent outside of normal working hours, there is no expectation for you to provide an

immediate response.

Hillingdon Council routinely monitors the content of emails sent and received via its network for the
purposes of ensuring compliance with its policies and procedures. The contents of this message are for
the attention and use of the intended addressee only. If you are not the intended recipient or addressee,
or the person responsible for sending the message you may not copy, forward, disclose or otherwise use
it or any part of it in any way. To do so may be unlawful. If you receive this email by mistake please advise
the sender immediately. Where opinions are expressed they are not necessarily those of the London
Borough of Hillingdon. Service by email is not accepted unless by prior agreement.



